
Re: Regarding approval of draft documents for finalisation

Dear sir 
Approved for further action please 
Regards 
S Gnanasekaran 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: PGDtcTHIRTYTWO ProducƟon and General Engg. Department <pgd32@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:27:38 PM
To: s gnanasekaran <s_gnanasekaran@hotmail.com>
Subject: Regarding approval of draŌ documents for finalisaƟon

Dear sir,
                Following draft documents have completed the Wide Circulation stage and no
comments received during the WC stage. As per item 5 of the minutes of 19th meeting of
Cutting tools sectional committee, PGD 32, the documents may kindly be approved for
finalisation and sending it to publication. Put up for kind consideration and approval please.

Sl.No Doc. No. Doc. Title

1 PGD 32 (23700) Hard metal burrs: Part 3-Cylindrical round- ball- nose
burrs style C

2 PGD 32 (23697) Hard metal burrs part- 1 general specifications

3 PGD 32 (23701) Hard metal burrs: Part 4 spherical burrs style D

4 PGD 32 (23699) Hard metal burrs part 2 cylindrical burrs style A

5 PGD 32 (23702) Hard metal burrs: Part 5 oval burrs style E

Thanks and Regards

Hemant Singh Negi
SC-B/AD
Member Secretary PGD 32

Wed, 27 Dec 2023 5:12:33 PM +0530 •

To "PGDtcTHIRTYTWO Production and General Engg. Department"<pgd32@bis.gov.in>

S_
s_gnanasekaran@hotmail.com <s_gnanasekaran@hotmail.com>


